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Dear Sirs, 
 
Please find enclose Addendum No. 01 for the subject RFQ, which includes the following: 
 

1. UNDP responses on Bidders’ queries and clarifications (Q&A) 
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SN Query UNDP Reply 

1 Item “V”, Renewing Website Hosting. Are you looking 

for a vendor who will supply you with onsite hosting 

that meets that criteria?  Or would a setup on a cloud 

service such as Amazon Web Services, or Microsoft 

Azure be acceptable?   

The requirement of the hosting is explained in 

details under section 6. There is no onsite hosting 

for UNDP. The vendor shall provide dedicated online 

hosting infrastructure and migrate the 

knowledge4all applications to it (if the old hosting 

was not renewed). 

2 What is the currents content magnet system that is 

used in the current website . 

It is a customized .Net and Microsoft SQL CMS.   

3 Can we change and use another content management 

system . 

Not applicable for this RFQ 

4 For mobile up  in the RFP it is mentioned two Apps 

one is  android and the other is IOS , is the code 

written using  native code or cross platform? 

Native code. 

5 Is this project will be in Jordan or the team need to 

travel to UAE. 

No need for travel, this is a homebased assignment. 

6 Regarding of data visualization tool , is the data stored 

in the current website in order to be transferred to 

data Warehouse, If not, is the tool must have a new 

CMS to store these data? 

The current CMS has been developed to manage 

and store the data which will be serving data 

visualization tools.  

7 can you provide us with soft copy on word so we can 

use the same compliance  with deliverables ? 

We cannot share the Technical Specifications in 

word document. In case, the bidder cannot comply 

with any of the requirements or needs to add 

comments; the bidder must highlight this in the 

technical proposal. 

8 We would like to work on this requirement and help 

with some of the best cost effective proposition. 

However, we need some more time for the proposal 

submission. Hence, we ardently request you to help us 

with an extension till 5th Oct 2019. 

Due to project time constraints, we cannot extend 

the deadline for submission.  The deadline remains 

the same on 30 September 2019 at 14:00 hrs 

(Amman Local Time) 

  
 


